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Subject: RE: SEPA
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 at 1:55:58 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us
To: Todd Johnson
CC: 'Steve Dobosh'
AEachments: image001.png, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, Gall's receipt #1.pdf, Gall's receipt #2.pdf

GreePngs’
 
Enclosed is the cost of basic equipment required to ouSit a law enforcement officer for duty. We have also
included addiPonal costs for shotgun and response rifle. These items are standard issue for police officers.
 
The last cost would be for one addiPonal Dodge Charger or SUV for our department. At minimum we will
need three full Pme police officers and three police response vehicles.
 
Our Department has two police response vehicles, both are Dodge Chargers.
 
The esPmated cost is 30K for a 2024 police vehicle (not ouSi^ed)
Here are the cost for a shot gun and rifle  
 Smith and Wesson M&P 15 $889.00

SMITH AND WESSONVOLUNTEER XV 223 REM | 5.56 NATO
 
VOLUNTEER XV 5.56MM 16" 30+113507
 
 
 
12 gauge Mossberg $429.00

MOSSBERG590 TACTICAL 12 GAUGE
 
590 12/18.5 BL/SY 7SH BEAD SGT590 7-SHOT
 

https://www.lipseys.com/itemdetail?itemno=SM13507
https://www.lipseys.com/itemdetail?itemno=SM13507
https://www.lipseys.com/itemdetail?itemno=MB50778
https://www.lipseys.com/itemdetail?itemno=MB50778
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Regards,
 
ScoE Hooper
On Target Outdoors LLC
104 HunRngton Ave N / PO Box 669
Castle Rock, WA 98611
(360) 274-4867
www.ontargetoutdoors.com
 
 
Duane Garvais Lawrence
 

Police Chief
 

City of Toledo
Phone: 360-864-6041  Mobile: 360-749-7002
130 North 2nd street Toledo Washington 98591
Web: www.toledopolice.net
Email: chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us
 
 
“The acquisiRon of knowledge is a never-ending process of personal and professional development that should be pursued constantly”
 
There are an estimated 5,712 Missing Murdered Indigenous women and girls. Overall 1.5 million American Indian and Alaska
Native women heve experienced violence in their lifetime. What can your department do to help end this evil?
 
 
From: Todd Johnson <todd@trjplanning.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:56 AM
To: chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us
Subject: Re: SEPA
 
Hi Chief Lawrence-
 
The salary info is good, but typically staffing and salaries are seen as a funcPon of general fund/ city budget. 
Although the proposed subdivision would cause an increase in the service calls and result in the need for
addiPonal officers, I don’t believe we can request for staff through SEPA.  I do think I can use your message
below to show the need for addiPonal officers, and with addiPonal officers’ equipment is needed.  I’d like to
try to include some of the cost of that in a SEPA miPgaPon condiPon.  Do you have a list of equipment that an
officer would need to serve the city with an idea of approximate cost?  That one-Pme payment would be
more consistent with a SEPA miPgaPon than salaries, although I will use this in our SEPA review as a SEPA
comment. 
 
Also, is there some data source that shows a recommendaPon for number of officers per capita for rural
communiPes?
 
Thanks, feel free to call me on my cell with any quesPons.

Todd
360-907-0783

http://www.ontargetoutdoors.com/
mailto:chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us
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From: chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us <chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us>
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 6:04 PM
To: Todd Johnson <todd@trjplanning.com>
Subject: SEPA

GreePngs
 
The City of Toledo Police Department would like to offer the following informaPon data for consideraPon
regarding the impact of about 100 new homes and the addiPon of about
325 ciPzens and how this may impact the services of Toledo Police Department.
 

There are about 720 ciPzens within or near the borders of the Cit of Toledo
With an esPmated 325 addiPonal ciPzens using a 2.7 per household formula (conservaPve esPmate)
this would push the populaPon to about 1.045
When trying to esPmate growth the formula of “change in populaRon size = (births + ImmigraRon –
(deaths + emigraRon) is a commonly used standard
Rural areas tradiPonally have more children than ciPes
A recent United States Census study shows in the Western rural area’s there was a growth in
populaPon of about 13.3%
The median age esPmate of the City of Toledo is 42.7 years of age
With the potenPal added 100 homes using the growth formula and referencing the Census study of
13.3% growth we can expect most of the new homeowners to be younger than the current median age

 
The “SEPA” impact of the projected growth of new 100 homes should also factor in the addiPonal traffic in
and around downtown Toledo. We currently have had major issues and complaints of recreaPonal vehicles,
motorcycle riders a^ending the “racetrack” outside the City of Toledo speeding through the City. We should
also factor in whenever a blockage occurs on Interstate 5, freeway traffic is diverted through the City of
Toledo.
 
As the Chief of Police, it is my responsibility to protect serve the City of Toledo, populaPon, and ensure public
safety with staffing needs now and in the projected future.
 
To accomplish this responsibility, it is my recommendaPon the City of Toledo have at a minimum the
following staff in place for public safety with the projected growth
 

Chief of Police (Salary already established)
Patrol Sergeant 65K (not funded yet)
Senior Officer 60K (not funded yet)
Patrol Officer 55K (not funded yet)

 
These conservaPve numbers are about the middle of the road numbers.
 
Thank you in advance for your Pme and consideraPon in this ma^er.
 
Duane Garvais Lawrence
 

Police Chief

mailto:chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us
mailto:chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us
mailto:todd@trjplanning.com
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City of Toledo
Phone: 360-864-6041  Mobile: 360-749-7002
130 North 2nd street Toledo Washington 98591
Web: www.toledopolice.net
Email: chiefgarvais701@toledowa.us
 
 
“The acquisiRon of knowledge is a never-ending process of personal and professional development that should be pursued constantly”
 
There are an estimated 5,712 Missing Murdered Indigenous women and girls. Overall 1.5 million American Indian and Alaska
Native women heve experienced violence in their lifetime. What can your department do to help end this evil?
 
 

http://www.toledopolice.net/
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